CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANARTHNE

LLANARTHNE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING CONVENED BY LLANARTHNE COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY THE 10TH SEPTEMBER 2019 AT CAPEL DEWI VILLAGE HALL.

- Present:
 Councillor Dilwyn Morgan

 Councillor Judy Roberts
 Councillor Peter Bowen

 Councillor Hefin Jones
 Councillor Glenn Jones

 Councillor Steven Broome
 Councillor Myfanwy Jones

 In attendance:
 Miss Rhiannon John (Clerk to Community Councillor Clerk to Clerk to Community Councillor Clerk to Cl
- In attendance: Miss Rhiannon John (Clerk to Community Council) County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies.

Meeting commenced at 19.00

LCC 19/48 Preliminary Matters

- a) Apologies
 - Councillor Eirian Jenkins
 - Councillor Hefin Jones
- b) Approve as a correct record and sign minutes

The minutes were approved as a correct record. Proposed by Councillor Judy Roberts and seconded Councillor Dilwyn Morgan.

c) Discuss matters arising from minutes

Clerk reported she had only had one quote back for the plinth to be placed near the war memorial in Llanarthne, it was suggested that the other contractors are contacted and that it is an item on the agenda in the next meeting.

County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies reported that she had attended the Welsh Sheep dog trials in Dinefwr Park in which the Community Council received two free tickets for. County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies reported what an excellent and well organised event it was and was most certainly a credit to the local area. County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies a letter was sent from the community council congratulating the committee on their

Declare interests

The following councillors expressed an interest for item LCC 19/56 as they currently sit on the hall committees concerned within the discussion. County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies. Councillor Glenn Jones LCC 19/49 SWEARING IN OF NEW COUNCILLORS Glenn Jones, Steven Broome and Myfanwy Jones each read and signed the Declaration of acceptance of office (Section 83, Local Government Act 1972) in their turn.

LCC 19/50 TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM MEMBERS WHO HAVE ATTENDED MEETING OF OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

Councillor Peter Bowen reported that no one had attended any meetings of outside organisations.

LCC 19/51 **TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM MEMBERS THAT REQUIRES ATTENTION IN THE AREA** The bus shelter area at Pen-y-ffin requires some cleaning the pavement is covered with moss which could be a hazard and also the kerb stones which form the splay from the B4310 - B4300 could do with some weed killer to stop the heavy growth of weeds and general tidy up.

> Councillor Glenn Jones expressed his concerns for the heavy traffic travelling traveling Swansea road which is the road from Llanarthne to the National Botanical Gardens. His concerns are for the surface of the road and the reports of several near misses with large vehicles in the village. County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies reported that the road is to be resurfaced within the next year. It was suggested that if the problem continues then it would be a good idea for the community council to write an official letter to the vehicle companies in order to express their concerns officially, also some nice polite signs designed by school children were suggested asking the vehicles to slow down as approaching the village.

LCC 19/52 REPORT FROM COMMUNITY AND COUNTY COUNCULLOR MRS C.A.DAVIES

County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies explained to the new members the process of how the area matters works and how she sends the information off and typically receives an answer from the democratic services within 10 working days. County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies reported that she had attended several meeting as well as local shows during the summer break but apologies for unfortunately being unable to make it to the Capel Dewi Summer fair.

County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies reported that she had been approached by Tom Launsqi who now has his own company in the community and explained how he wants to do fibre optic for the towy, he explained that each box services 250 homes. The scheme would be funded by welsh government. It was suggested that County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies invited him to attend the next meeting for the councillors to find out more information.

County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies also reported that she will be attending the council meeting tomorrow where the rural task force will be suggesting that on the 21st of October a minute of silence is given to the Abervan disaster. Also mentioned was the new cycle path from Carmarthen to Llandeilo, unfortunately Welsh Government have not supported the council in the completion of this investment, but County Councillor & Community councillor Mrs C. A. Davies mentioned she will be asking more tomorrow as she believes the new cycle track is well used and would benefit the local area.

LCC 19/53 **TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS** W/39301 PRIOR NOTIFAICATION - AGRICULTURAL OR FORESTRY DEVELOPMENT W/39424 NON MATERIAL AMENDMENT W/39425 NON MATERIAL AMENDMENT W/39426 NON MATERIAL AMENDMENT W/39427 NON MATERIAL AMENDMENT

LCC 19/54 **PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS**

`						
	Date	Amount	Payable to	Cheque No.		
	10/09/2019	£257.41	HRMC	102561		
	10/09/2019	£97.50	G G Griffiths	102562		
	10/09/2019	£120.00	T R Carruthers	102563		
	10/09/2019	£743.93	Miss Rhiannon John	102564		
	10/09/2019	£60.62	Thomas Fattorini Ltd	102565		

LCC 19/55

CORRESPONENCE

DRRESPONENCE				
Writer	Subject			
Llinos Evans	'Launch of moving rural			
	Carmarthenshire forward'			
Policy				
,	Employment, Housing, Language			
ссс				
	8 th October 2019			
	9.30 am to 12.30 pm at Emlyn Hotel,			
	Newcastle Emlyn.			
Aggresso Administrator	Remittence Advice for Precept of			
	£6,666.67			
Arwel W Price	Thank you for your e-mail confirming			
	Llanarthne Community Council's			
Public Lighting Engineer	participation in the LED project.			
ссс	We will be in touch again in the coming			
	weeks for the agreement to be signed.			
Kirsty A Phillips	W/39301 - Planning Consultation			
	Notification			
ССС				
Gaynor Morgan	The annual report of the Chair of the			
	Dyfed Powys Police and Crime Panel			
DSU Scrutiny	for the 2018-19 year			
Aled	Dear Member,			
Cormorthonshiro Enorgy Survey				
Carmarthenshire Energy Survey				
	We have been asked if we could			
	circulate this short survey relating to			
	rural transport and the			
	need/demand from rural			
	communities. An application for			

	funding is being made by Carmarthenshire Energy/Community Energy Wales for Car Clubs and they need to demonstrate need/demand from rural communities.
	A short survey has been put together at: <u>https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/</u> <u>1FAIpQLSfXaw1y5vMb3qOMMrbM8</u> <u>OYVcpUlycjWbp0_iTz5bcPPHkSoCQ/</u> <u>viewform?usp=sf_link</u>
	Should you know of/work with any rural communities whom are looking into this as a means of combatting rural transport issues I would be grateful if you could forward it on to them for completion. It should only take them a couple of minutes of their time.
Tracy Gilmartin-Ward One Voice Wales	 Please find attached revised model financial regulations for consideration by your Council. You should note that there are only minor amendments from the 2016 version as follows:- Restriction added to
	Regulation 11.1.a.ii Clarifying disapplication of contract regulations to legal professionals limited to those <u>acting in disputes</u> only – not general legal work.
	 Update to limits under Public Contract Regulations – footnote to Regulation 11.1.b Minor change to heading Regulation 12

Tracy Gilmartin-Ward	FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO CHURCHES
One Voice Wales	Code of Conduct Training motorials
A.Y. McAvoy	Code of Conduct Training materials
Legal Support Assistant	
A.Y. McAvoy	Police and crime panel news
Legal Support Assistant	
Wendy S Walters	Recruitment of polling staff for all elections
Director of Regeneration and Policy	
ССС	
Eirwyn Bennett	Letter of thanks for donation
Saron Chapel	
Jeff Thomas Mayor of Carmarthen	Invitation to the World Peace day on Saturday 21 st September at 12 noon
BHIB Insurance Cover	in Guildhall Square Carmarthen.
BHIB Insurance Cover	Insurance Policy Documents
Mathew James Dyfed Pension Fund	Please be advised that the Fund's Employer Forum and Annual Consultative Meeting (ACM) will take place on Wednesday, <u>27th</u> <u>November 2019</u> at the Ffwrnes theatre, Llanelli.
	The arrangements for the day will be much the same as last year, but the itinerary will follow in due course.
	It is advised that you attend, especially with it being Valuation year, therefore please keep the date free (if possible).
	Please cascade to all relevant Officers.

LCC 19/56 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

It was suggested that a financial contribution was made to Llanarthne Show as the show has already been and will have been since some time if it is left until the next meeting time will have gone on. Therefore a proposal came from Councillor Dilwyn Morgan that a contribution of £350 was made to Llanarthne Show, seconded by Councillor Judy Roberts.

23rd of November 2019 there will be a Bingo Evening held to raise money for the Eisteddfod yr Urdd to be held in Llandovery.

A coffee morning is to be held this Saturday for 'women versus cancer' between 10.a.m. and 12.a.m.

Councillor Myfanwy Jones mentioned how excellent the local park in Llanarthne is looking and is an absolute credit to the area.

LCC 19/57 **NEXT MEETING ARRANGEMENTS** 8th October 2019 at 19.00 at Llanarthne Village Hall. The business of the meeting terminated at 20.15

Councillor Mr P Bowen Chairperson Rhiannon John Clerk to the Council
